
 
 

 

INVITATION TO TENDER (ITT) 
 

AMENDMENT #1 
 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
 
Parks Canada Agency - Central Registry 
Contracting Operations 
111 Water Street East 
Cornwall, Ontario, K6H 6S2 
Solicitation No. 5P201-19-0169/A 
------------------------------------- 
 
 
Tender to: Parks Canada Agency 
 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in 
right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and 
conditions set out herein, referred to herein or 
attached hereto, the goods, services, and 
construction listed herein and on any attached 
sheets at the price(s) set out therefor. 
 
 
Comments:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issuing Office 
 
Parks Canada Agency - Central Registry 
Contracting Operations,  
111 Water Street East 
Cornwall, Ontario, K6H 6S2 
------------------------------------- 
 

Title-Sujet  

Rehabilitation of the stone powder magazine at Fort George 
National Historic Site. 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 

5P201-19-0169/A 
Date : 

March 6, 2020 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de 
SEAG     PW-20-00908123 

Client Ref. No. – No. de réf du client. 

 

Solicitation Closes (YY-MM-DD): 

at – à  
2:00 PM 

on – le 
2020-03-17 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire : 
EDT - HAE 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine: �          Destination: �          Other-Autre: � 

Address Inquiries to: Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Sheldon Lalonde (sheldon.lalonde@canada.ca) 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 

(613) 938-5948 
Fax No. – No de FAX: 

(877) 558-2349 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destinations des biens, services et construction : 

 
See Herein –  Voir aux présentes 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 
À ÊTRE COMPLÉTER PAR LE SOUMISSIONAIRE (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 

 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name – Nom du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
Address - Adresse 
 
 
Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  
 
 
 
Titale - Titre 
 
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone:      
 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      
 
 
 

 

Signature Date 
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AMENDMENT #1 
 

March 06, 2020 
 
 

 
THE PURPOSE OF THIS AMENDMENT IS TO GIVE EFFECT TO THE FOLLOWING CHANGE; 
 
 

1) Questions and Answers #1; 
 

Q1: Do we have access to the interior of the building? 
 
A1: Interior access will be required in order to complete the metal work outlined in the documents, contractor to arrange 
access with Parks Canada when required. 
 
Q2: How far down does the restoration work on the walls and buttresses go? 
 
A2: Work is limited to above grade, there will be no work requiring excavation. 
 
Q3: Where can we have a layup area for material storage and equipment? 
 
A3: Layup areas will be determined after award of contract.  
 
Q4: Are the doors and shutters to be replaced or repaired.  
 
A4: Work on doors and windows are outline in the drawings and specifications, they are required to be cleaned and 
repaired where needed.  
 
Q5: Are we to leave the copper roofing material on site? 
 
A5: Yes, the old copper material is to stay onsite and remain property of Parks Canada. 
 
Q6: Will we be required to allow public access to the building during construction? 
 
A6: No, the building will be closed to the public for safety during construction, although surrounding areas will be required 
to allow public to walk around and access the tunnel.  
 
Q7: Are we able to use a bagged mortar mix in lieu of site mixed? Using site mix will delay work for approximately 28 
days to allow for testing. 
 
A7: Bagged mortar mix will be considered after contract award. 

 
Q8: Who attended the site visit? 
 
A8: See attached. 

 
 

 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE ITT REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

 


